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Engineer, OCD, EMNRD

From: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 3:51 PM
To: 'Chris Weyand'
Subject: Protested Application_ Prairie Sandreed Fee SWD No.1_Chap Exploration and Amtex Energy
Attachments: 3.12.2020_Prairie Sandreed FeeNo. 1, App protest_Chap, Amtex 2.pdf

RE: Prairie Sandreed Fee SWD No.1 (API 30‐25‐Pending; Admin. Appl. No pBL2005137467) Unit A S22 T19S R35E, NMPM, 
Lea County 
 
Mr. Weyand, 
 

On 3/12/2020, OCD received an objection to your application from Chap Exploration, LLC and Amtex Energy, 
Inc (“Objectors”).  Because of the protest, OCD will schedule your application for a hearing.  You may want to 
contact the Objectors to determine if the objection can be resolved.   
 

Objector contact information:  
 
Nate Graham, RPL 
Landman 
Amtex Energy, Inc. 
Office: 817‐720‐5225 
Mobile: 214‐784‐5392 
ngraham@amtexenergy.com 
 
Regards, 
 
Dylan Rose‐Coss 
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Engineer, OCD, EMNRD

From: Nate Graham <ngraham@amtexenergy.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 1:58 PM
To: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD
Cc: Bill Savage; Tate Savage; Riley T. Swanston
Subject: [EXT] C-108 Protest - Prairie Sandreed Fee SWD No. 1 - Chap Exploration, LLC-Amtex Energy, Inc
Attachments: Prairie Sandreed Fee SWD No. 1 Authorization to Inject 3.2.2020.pdf; Delivery Date - C-108 

Application-Notice - Chap Exploration, LLC.pdf

Ladies and Gentlemen,  
 
Amtex Energy, Inc. and Chap Exploration, LLC is in receipt of a notice of application of authorization to inject (C‐108) by 
Longquist & Co, LLC as Agent for Blackbuck Resources, LLC for its Prairie Sandreed Fee SWD No. 1.  
 
Due to geological factors of this area and the potential injection damaging our productive acreage, Amtex Energy, Inc. 
and Chap Exploration, LLC are hereby protesting and objects to the Prairie Sandreed Fee SWD No. 1 C‐108 Application.  
 
Please notify myself of any further documentation needed to follow through with this protest. A hardcopy letter will be 
sent as a follow up to this e‐mail. 
 
Thank you,  
 
Nate Graham, RPL 
Landman 

Amtex Energy, Inc. 
Office: 817‐720‐5225 
Mobile: 214‐784‐5392 
ngraham@amtexenergy.com 
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Track Another Package +

See Less 

Tracking Number: 9314869904300068570129

Your item was delivered at 11:34 am on March 2, 2020 in MIDLAND, TX 79701.

 Delivered
March 2, 2020 at 11:34 am
Delivered
MIDLAND, TX 79701 

Get Updates 

Text & Email Updates 

Return Receipt Electronic 

Tracking History 

Product Information 

Can’t find what you’re looking for?

Remove 

Feedback
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Go to our FAQs section to find answers to your tracking questions.
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